Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS THURSDAY, OCTOBER 21ST, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

FRIENDS OF LHS MUSIC BOOSTER MEETING: Aloha parents, students and alumni, Friendly reminder to join on for this month's monthly meeting on Thursday October 21, 2021 via Zoom at 5:30 pm. The zoom meeting link can be found in your email or at the music department Facebook page. Hope to see you there.

Seniors Quotes: Hey Seniors, it's time to choose your senior quotes! There will only be one opportunity to submit your quote, there will be no revisions. The guidelines as well the email to send your quotes are listed in your email, school website, and school Facebook page. Keep in mind that the deadline is next week Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted. Mahalo!

Senior Baby Pictures: Seniors! If you would like your baby pictures to be included in the yearbook, please submit it before the given deadline. All school rules apply, and no alcohol or drugs should be shown in the photos! The copy of the flyer is in your email, school website, and Facebook page. Deadline is next week Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted.

Attention Junior class of 2023, our class shirts have arrived! If you are interested in ordering one, please fill out the google form sent to your emails with your contact info and size. Each shirt is \$15, cash only. The form closes October 26th and we have a limited number of sizes, so act fast! These shirts will be used to fund prom. If purchased, shirt pickups will be on October 27th and October 28th in Mrs. Lacro's room (I5a) during Lunch and Recess. Mahalo!

Are you a graduating Senior who 1) reads, writes, understands, and speaks a language in addition to English, 2) has a 3.0 cumulative average in your ELA classes (or Hawaiian Language Arts classes if you are a Hawaiian Immersion student), and who 3) has an overall, cumulative 3.0 GPA? IF you meet these three criteria, you should apply for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy, an academic recognition!

Once you have met the initial eligibility, you must demonstrate your fluency with an AP language test score of three (3) or higher, or an Avant Language Assessment/World Speak score of five (5) or higher. The online application is available at bit.ly/HISeal2022App Please note, if you plan to demonstrate your language ability by taking the AP exam, your application deadline for the Seal of Biliteracy is at NOON on Monday, November 1, 2021 and you are responsible for registering for the AP exam which is not currently offered at Lahainaluna. If you are planning to take the Avant Language Assessment/World Speak test which is administered on campus, the deadline to apply is at NOON, on Monday, November 8, 2021.

If you would like more information, you can find it at https://bit.ly/HISeal2022Memo (accessible via k12.hi.us accounts), or, contact Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Good luck to our girls volleyball team</u> as they travel upcountry to face Kamehameha Schools Maui. I mua Lahainaluna!

Lahainaluna will be hosting our first football game this Friday, October 22nd 6:00pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium versus Maui High. There will be no fans at this 1st game so there will be no parking or watching above the field. The game will be livestreamed on the NFHS network and you can subscribe at the link on the Lahainaluna High School Athletic Department website: https://sites.google.com/k12.hi.us/lunasathletics

If you are interested in trying out for the Lunas wrestling team and you are not participating in any Fall season sports at this time, we have mandatory practices starting this Thursday at 4pm at the gym. If you did not attend my team meeting in August on campus or this past Monday at the gym, please visit our practice so you can receive an informational packet with physical and consent forms. You can also reach out to Coach Todd at todd.hayase@k12.hi.us.

Girls Soccer: This is an invite announcement for all students interested in playing for the Lady Lunas soccer team during our winter season of 2021-2022. Preseason meeting will be held on Friday, October 22nd at 5:00 pm. Location of the meeting will be in the courtyard next to the athletic training room across from the stadium.

Please remember all covid protocols will be required during attendance. Coaches contact info is on Lahainaluna High School Athletics website for any further information. Thank You.

JV and Varsity Boys Basketball If you are interested in playing for our JV or Varsity basketball team this school year, please go to portable 9 or Mr. TJ Rickard's classroom during recess or lunch to sign up. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Chicken Sausage with Rice, Mixed Fruit, and Fruit Punch. Lunch: Beef Patty with Gravy, Rice, Carrots, Corn, Sliced Peaches, Whole Grain Roll, and Pineapple Chunks. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kaylyn Rayray, Noah Redaus, Alize Revilla, Heather Ricardos, Angel Rivera, Kayla Rivera. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.